
Brooks , David K., EMNRD 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

From: Carol Leach [CLeach@concho.com] 
Tuesday, November 08, 2011 3:10 PM 
Brooks, David K., EMNRD 
'mfeldewert@hollandhart.com' 
Appearance in Case No. 14.760, EOG Resources Inc. 

Good afternoon David, 

As we just discussed this is my request that you recognize my appearance on behalf of Cog Operating LLC in this matter 
even if I am not present due to a medical appointment Thursday afternoon. I discussed this with Mike Feldewert, EOG 
counsel, and he has agreed with my proposal. If I have misstated that I am sure he will let you know. 

Thank you very much. 

Carol 

Carol Leach 
Senior Counsel 
COG OPERATING LLC 
1048 Paseo de Peralta 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 
p.505-660-2582 
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